From: Official Correspondence <Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 1:37 PM

To: S
@outorseope ————— |

Subject: MINO-0240 RE: Wellington Bus Depot query
Hi

We have got the below information from GWRC.

Let me know if the Office need more info.

Nga mihi

Ministerial Services

Te Waka Kotuia - Engagement & Partnerships
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency

Head Office / 50 Victoria Street

Private Bag 6995, Wellington 6141, New Zealand

WAKA KOTAHI P You
E%Jﬁé‘&““‘m " |

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 7:41 AM

To: Official Correspondence <Official.Correspondénce@nzta.govt.nz>

Cc: Democratic Services <democratic.services@gw.govt.nz>; _

Subject: RE: MINO-0240 INPUT NEEDED RE: Wellington Bus Depot query

Kia Ora,

Thanks for your email.

As you may know, the'lease of the Kilbirnie site is a commercial matter between one of our contracted
partners, NZ Bus, and the relevant property owner. Greater Wellington Regional Council has no commercial
and/or legal.interest in the Kilbirnie depot, nor do we have a relationship with the property owner.
Whilstawe understand NZ Bus has secured a lease for at least the next two years to allow them sufficient
time'to identify and develop an alternative site, we do not have any information as to what the property
owner’s ultimate plans are for the site.

The key from our perspective has been securing confidence that our contracted partner, NZ Bus, has been
able to hold a site that it can run some of its operations from and therefore avoid any interruption to our
network as a result of any issues associated with its depot (or lack of one).

| hope this answers your question. Let me know if you have any additional questions.

Nga mihi,



Kaiwhakahaere Matua Metlink | General Manager Metlink
Metlink

100 Cuba St, Te Aro, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 11646, Manners St, Wellington 6142
Follow us online: Facebook | Twitter
To find out how to plan your journey, go to metlink.org.nz

Proudly part of

met O G it

Te Pane Matua Taiao

From: Official Correspondence <Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 10:00 AM

To: Info <Info@gw.govt.nz>; Democratic Services <democratic.services@gw.govt.nz>
Subject: MINO-0240 INPUT NEEDED RE: Wellington Bus Depot query,

Importance: High

Kia ora koutou

As below, Waka Kotahi has received a query from Minister Wood'’s office regarding the plan for Wellington
bus depot. We understand that the Greater Wellington-Regional Council is the contracted party to NZ Bus.
Would you be able to provide us some information on this?

Appreciate if you could get back to me by COP-tomorrow, 26 May. Apologies for the short turnaround!

Nga mihi

Ministerial Services

Te Waka Kotuia - Engagement & Partnerships
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport’/Agency

Head Office / 50 Victoria Street

Private Bag 6995, Wellington 6141, New Zealand

0O

From:
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 1:31 PM
To:
; Official Correspondence <Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz>
Cc:

Subject: Wellington Bus Depot query

Kia ora koutou,
The Office understands that when Infratil sold NZ Bus it did kept the bus depot in Kilbernie and leased it for

2 years.



We understand that it has now sold the depot to a developer which intends to build a retirement home on
the site in 2 years.
Do officials know anything about what the plan is for a Wellington bus depot?

Nga mihi
* Private Secretary (Transport)

Outof Scope |
Office of Hon Michael Wood

Minister of Transport | Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety
Private Bag 18041 | Parliament Buildings | Wellington 6160 | New Zealand

Office Phone: ENNENSHENEN £ : BN

This message, together with any attachments, may contain information that is classified and/or
subject to legal privilege. Any classification markings must be adhered to. If you are not-the
intended recipient, you must not peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the message in any way.
If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email and then
destroy the original message. This communication may be accessed or retained by Waka Kotahi NZ
Transport Agency for information assurance purposes.

ATTENTION: This correspondence is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you are
not the named recipient and receive this correspondence in error, you must.not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and notify.the sender immediately.
Unless otherwise stated, any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author, and do not
represent those of the organisation.





